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LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND APPLIED SCIENCES
EXECUTIVE ACTION REQUEST

TO: Mary Hennig, Certification Officer
FROM: Deborah Woodley, SoT Chair
DATE: 11/28/12

ACTION REQUESTED:
We are proposing to change the course description for the AET 4823 — Facility Security
course.

RATIONALE:

This current course description is vague in its security focus, although, it has been taught
in the past with the proposed course description in mind. The proposed course description
meets the industry standards and preparation of field practitioners. It will bring this
course to a nationally recognized level in the physical security arena.

EFFECTIVE DATE: (i.e.: Fall 20XX, Spring 20XX):
Fall 2013

CURRENT CATALOG COPY:

Current Description:

This course is designed to prepare students to study facility security including: 1)
monitoring personnel and their movements, 2) monitoring incoming and outgoing raw
materials, 3) tracking finished goods and services, 4) protecting processes and equipment,
5) physical security, and 6) securing utilities (water, electric, etc.)

PROPOSED CATALOG COPY:

Proposed Description:

Study of physical security system including: assets, threats, vulnerabilities, and risks;
Crime Prevention through Environmental Design (CPTED), site, exterior, and interior
security; physical protection system design; integrated security and surveillance systems;
security assessment; and security management and its role in organizations.



